

# Mohammad Khair Al-Jammal



## Objective:

I am a nursing expert who works independently with clinical and administrative staff in managing the entire nursing process. I am looking forward to organizing a home health care plan in Lebanon to be covered by the guarantors. I am ready to use my professional skills to help build effective healthcare for all patients.

## Contact Information:

Email Address: [mjsd22@hotmail.com](mailto:mjsd22@hotmail.com)  
Mobile Phone Number: +00961 3 3367418  
Address: Cornich al Mazraa – Houjeij Bldg. – Facing Abdel Nasser Mosque -  
Beirut, Lebanon

## Personal Information:

Birth Date: April 3, 1979  
Nationality: Lebanese

## Work Experience:

Mar. 1997 - Present **Owner at MJSDN**  
**Quality Certified In Compliance With The Requirements Of**  
**ISO 14155:2011 and ISO 9001: 2015**  
**Scope of certification: Home Nursing and Nursing Services**  
Beirut, Lebanon

### Responsibilities:

- Home health Nursing Services
- Bed bath/ IV insertion
- Phlebotomy for blood tests
- Medication administration
- Care for elderly with Alzheimer, C.V.A and Sclerosis
- Work on quality systems in medical institutions with ISO 14155

Jan. 2013 – April 2013 **Registered Nurse**  
St. Charles Hospital – Open Heart Department  
Beirut, Lebanon

### Responsibilities:

- Care for heart patients in open heart floor with capacity of 9 patients

- Nov. 2012- Dec. 2012      **Registered Nurse in ICU**  
Al Hayat Hospital  
Beirut, Lebanon
- Responsibilities:**
- Working with critical care patients with ICU capacity of 9 patients
- Aug. 2011-June. 2012      **Registered Nurse in Emergency Room**  
**Lebanon Canadian Hospital**  
Beirut, Lebanon
- Responsibilities:**
- Full work capacity in our duty like basic and advanced life support.
- June. 2002-Dec. 2009      **Registered Nurse**  
Delta Laboratory  
Beirut-Lebanon
- June 2002-Dec. 2009      **Phlebotomist**  
Self-Employed
- Feb. 2005-Oct. 2007      **Registered Nurse in Medical and Surgical Floor**  
Al Zahraa University Hospital  
Beirut, Lebanon
- Feb 2003-Feb. 2004      **Registered Nurse**  
Central Military Hospital  
Beirut- Lebanon
- Responsibilities:**
- Performing my military service
  - IV insertion
  - Give medications
  - BLS and ALS in emergency room
- Jan. 1997-Feb 2003      **Practical Nurse**  
Al Sahel General Hospital  
Lebanon, Beirut
- Responsibilities:**
- Change linen
  - Take vital signs
  - Take care of patients in medical floo

**Education:**

**Degree:**

- Apr.. 2018                    **PHD/ Nursing**  
AUIE Online – Delaware, USA
- July 2016                    **Master’s Degree/ Nursing Practitioner**  
AUIE Online – Delaware, USA
- Oct. 2014                    **Bachelor’s Degree/ Nursing**  
Red Cross University of Nursing – Lebanon
- Aug. 2005                    **Diploma/ Technical License**  
**I year Technical License after TS with leadership and Emergency Room Management**  
Beer Hassan Institute Beirut, Lebanon
- Aug. 2004                    **Diploma/ TS Technical Superieur- Third Year**  
**Three years studied after high school in Nursing**  
Sahel General Hospital School of Nursing  
Beirut, Lebanon
- Aug. 2000                    **High School or Equivalent/ Nursing**  
Sahel General Hospital School of Nursing  
Beirut, Lebanon
- High School or Equivalent/ Practical Nurse**  
**Al Rasoul Al Aazam School of Nursing**  
**Beirut, Lebanon**
- Aug. 1996                    **Brevet of Nursing**

**Certification:**

- May 2019                    **Effective Competition Strategies**  
Irshad and Islah association
- 2018                            **Diabetes Day 2018**  
Lebanese Society of Endocrinology Diabetes and Lipids
- Nov, 22-25 2017            **The Conference of Total Quantity Management and Institutional Excellence in the Public and Private Sector**  
Professional Consultant and Trainer

Nov. 2017	<b>Quality/ ISO 9001: 2015 – Internal Audit course</b> International Quality Services
Mar. 2016	<b>Second Joint Meeting for Nurses and Nephrologist, World Kidney LOP – Beirut, Lebanon</b>
Apr. 2016	<b>Operational Planning in Civil Society Institutions</b> The Arabic International Academy for Training and development
May 2015	<b>How Nurses at AUBMC Grow and Develop</b> AUBMC
Oct. 2015	<b>Managing Cardiac Conditions During Labor and Delivery</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
June 2015	<b>18<sup>th</sup> Spring Lebanese Congress of Surgery and The 15<sup>th</sup> Surgical Congress of the American College of Surgeons- Lebanese Chapter</b> Lebanese Society for Clinical Surgery and The American College of Surgeons – Lebanese Chapter
July 2015	<b>Management of Sepsis in the Adult</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
July. 2015	<b>When Minutes Count: Recognizing Stroke</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
Dec 2014	<b>Advanced Life Support: ALS</b> Incentive MED – Germany Saint George Hospital
July 2013	<b>Basic life Support Provider: BLS</b> Bellevue International Training Center
Jan. 2013	<b>Acute Respiratory Distress Syndrome: Update for the new Millennium</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
Nov. 2013	<b>Dressing Wounds in New Technology</b> Saint George Hospital University Medical Center Wound Clinic and Training Center
Aug. 2012	<b>Acute Ischemic Stroke Management</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
Sep. 2012	<b>Spotlight on Antihypertensive</b> RN Continuing Education - USA

Oct. 2012	<b>Prevention of Sharp Injuries in Surgical Settings</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
Oct. 2012	<b>Chronology Update: Targeted Cancer Therapies and Patient Management</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
Oct. 2012	<b>Conditions of the Prostate: An Introductory Overview</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
May 2011	<b>Glucose Monitoring: A Case for improved Outcomes</b> RN Continuing Education - USA
May 2011	<b>Patient Falls: Zero Tolerance</b> RN Continuing Education - USA

<b><u>Skill</u></b>	<b><u>Skill Level</u></b>
Basic Life Support	Expert
Advanced Life Support	Expert
Nursing Care	Expert
IV Insertion	Expert
Phlebotomy	Expert
Patient Assessment and Care plan	Expert
Giving Chemotherapy	Intermediate
Charting and act on DR orders	Intermediate
MS Word	Expert
MS Excel	Intermediate
MS PowerPoint	Intermediate
Internet	Expert

**Languages:**

<b><u>Skill</u></b>	<b><u>Skill Level</u></b>
English	Intermediate
Arabic	Fluent
French	Beginner